
1 ... t" CLK m c l a l  Fillng****3/lS/2008 1234 PM 

Matllda Sanders 3 s C - o d - O I b q  -0 - 75 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subiect: 

Theresa Walsh 
Wednesday, March 19,2008 1234 PM 
CLK - Orders / Notices; Victor McKay 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 080020 
Filename I Path: 080020.CO.vsm.doc 

3/19/2008 12:33:00 PM 

Please issue the above-referenced Consummating Order in Docket No. 080020-TS today. 



- .  . 
FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080020 

4T&T Florida 
hbarq  Florida, Inc. 
'airpoint Communications 
:rontier Communications of the South, LLC 
TS Telecommunications Systems, Inc. 
4EFCOM 
h a r t  City Telecom 
TDS TelecodQuincy Telephone 
Jerizon Florida LLC 
Nindstream Florida, Inc. 

7 

TL720 
TL727 
TL7 19 
TL732 
TL7 12 
TL7 I5 
TL73 I 
TL718 
TL710 
TL716 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

greg follenbbee@att com 
sandy khmr3cc'Jembq corn- 
Iwood(a'fairpoint cum __ 
AmcCall@cm.com 
maryannh@itstelecom.net 
dnobles@townes.net 
Ibhall@smartcity.com 
Thomas.mccabe@tdstelecom.com 
david.christian@verizon.com 
bettye.j .wlllis@windstream.com 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 

Printed an 3il912008 at 4:05:17 PM 



Marguerite Loc kard Psc-08- 0 0 9 7 -  P r 9 A z y  
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Jackie Schindler 
Monday, February 18,2008 9:44 AM 
CLK - Orders I Notices; Victor McKay 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 

Filename I Path: 080020vsm.doc 

211 812008 9:43:00 AM 
Docket Number: 080020-TS 

A PAA ORDER CANCELING STS CERTIFICATE has been moved to GC Orders for issuance today. 

Jacqueline Sch indler 
Off ice of  the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
850-413-6754 



, 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080020 

ADDRESS 

PARTY 
NAME 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

IN 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Pririkxl o n  2/18/2008 at 12.22 I’M 



.* A 
G - Assignment and Scheduling Record 

Section 1 - Office o f  Conmission Clerk 

C m i s s i o n e r s  

Page 1 o f  1 

Commissioners ADM 

ED 1 CT 1 MM I AG ) S K  

I 

Docket No.&K!@EE 

Company: Jerome I. Davis 

Date Docketed: 01/04/2008 T i t l e :  Request f o r  cancel lat ion of STS C e r t i f i c a t e  No. 8404 by Jerome 
I. Davis, e f fec t i ve  December 27. 2007. 

Off ic ia l  F i l i n g  Date: Expi ra t i on :  
Last Day t o  Suspend: 

SCR SGA Referred to: ADM CLK (CMP) ECR GCL PIF RCA 
('0" indicates OPR) I I 1 x 1  1 x 1  I I I 1 

Section 2 - OPR Comletes and returns t o  CLK i n  10 workdays. 
Proqram Module B l ( 0  WARNING: THIS SLHEWLE IS  AN INTERNAL PIANNIK WCUElENT 

Time Schedule 

I T  IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
Staff Assiannents FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 

C m i s s i o n e r s  

OPR Staf f  

Commissioners ADM 

ED 1 CT 1 MM I AG ) S K  

I 

'0 0 Current CASR r e v i s i o n  l e v e l  

Due Dates 

Previous Current 

S t a f f  Counsel 

C G S  

7. 
8. 
9. 

10. 
11. 
12. 
13. 
14. 

18. 
19. 
20. 
21, 
22. 
23, 
24. 
2s. 
26. _ _  L7. 
28. 
29. 

Reconmended assignments f o r  hear ing 30. 
and/or deciding t h i s  case: 31. 

32. 
F u l l  Conmission - Conmission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner- S t a f f  34. 

35.  
36. 
~~ 

Date f i l e d  w i th  CLK: 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 
S t a f f  Counsel 

I I 

I I 

I I 
I 

140. I I J 
Section 3 - Chairman C m l e t e s  Assignments are as fol lows: 

PSC/CLKOlS-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 



Case ASSiQnment and Schedulinq Record 

A m 
Section 1 - Office of Conmission Clerk 

Comissioners Hrg S t a f f  
Exam 

ALL I CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 

X 

Page 1 o f  1 

Comnissioners 

Docket No. 080020-E Date Docketed: 01/04/2008 T i t l e :  Request f o r  cance l l a t i on  of STS C e r t i f i c a t e  No. 8404 by lerome 
I. Davis, e f f e c t i v e  December 27, 2007. 

Conpany: lerome I. Davis 

O f f i c i a l  F i l i n g  Date: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 

Expi r a t i o n  : 

Referred to:  ADM CLK (CMP) ECR CCL P I F  RCA SCR SCA 
('0" ind icates OPR) I I 1 x 1  1 x 1  I I I I 

Time Schedule Section 2 - OPR Conmletes and returns t o  CLK i n  10 workdays. 
Prvuram Module B K f )  (WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING WCUMENT 

I T  IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECDRDS SECTIDN:(bSO) 413-6770 Staff Assianments I 

OPR S t a f f  

S t a f f  Counsel 

Current CASR r e v i s i o n  l e v e l  

Due Dates 

Previous Current 

3. 

6. 
7. 
8 .  
9. 

10. 
11. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. a -- 

assisnments f o r  hearinu I zi;: 
and/or decidinq t h i s  case: 31. 

132. 
F u l l  Comnission Comnission Panel - 
Hearing Examiner - Staff 

35. 
Date f i l ed  w i t h  CLK: 36. 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 
S t a f f  Counsel 

I I 

I I I 

PX/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 


